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M E M O R A N D U M  

TO: * All Parties of Record and Interested Persons 

FROM: Diana W. Caldwell, Staff Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 990373-TP - Establishment of a statewide emergency area code relief 
plan. 

DATE: June 21, 1999 

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and all Parties of Record 
has been scheduled at the following time and place: 

Tuesday, June 22, 1999 at 200 p.m. 
Room 362, Gunter Building 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 

The meeting will be limited to a discussion between Staff and Parties of Record to the 
proposed stipulation regarding the settlement offer filed on May 27, 1999. Interested persons are 
welcome to be present and observe, but attendance is not required. Please note that the meeting will 
not be an open forum for discussion or questioning of the companies. If anyone has any questions 
about the meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6175. 

date 

DW 
cc: 

Persons may participate via telephone by 
and time specified above. 

Division of Communications (Ileri) 

dialing (850) 921-2560 or Suncom 291-2560 at t h e  66 
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